

## OSHCLB ACTION LOG

Action Ref	Meeting Date	Current Status	Action Description (Provide a concise description of the action here)	Action Lead	Target Date	Comments Additional comments should be prefixed with UPDATE[dd/mm/yy]
LB01	01/07/2022	in progress	AR to map Locality Board members involvement at GM meetings/groups.	Anita Rolfe	31/07/2022	
LB02	01/07/2022	to close	Statement from the Board to be considered to be sent out to the workforce.	Caroline Simpson	31/07/2022	Discussed at Executive Group and put onto the agenda there